
Re: RESEND WG_- 12/31/2022 Morgan, John TOUR ONLY
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 09/11/2022 07:56

Hello,
 
Tour Booked.
 

Invite
615346 3110105/ Branson Conf 15806267 12/31/2022 @ 11:30am

 
 

From:
reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 at 9:11 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: RESEND WG_- 12/31/2022 Morgan, John TOUR ONLY

Still looking for tour confirm.


Michele


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: SPIN-BR  12/31/2022 Morgan, John  TOUR ONLY

Date: 31/10/2022 09:42

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>


Ok Then WG


On 31/10/2022 08:47, Reda Berrada wrote:

> Michele

> 

>  I wouldn't bank for Spinnaker for a while.

> 

> Thank you.

> 

> Reda Berrada

> 

> Magic World Club

> 

> 407-230-2002 [1]| Reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2c3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are

> confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If

> you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender

> immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 12:46:39 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: SPIN-BR 12/31/2022 Morgan, John TOUR ONLY

> 

> Ellie,

> 

> WE want this tour booked with Spinnaker but until and if you do work

> again with them book it at WG TC but flag it to be moved to Spinnaker.
> 

> Thanks

> Michele

> 




> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14072302002


